ATTACHMENT 4

----- Original Message-----

From: Sandra J.T. Tromba [ma:lto taptlco@netzero net]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2004 7:01 AM

To: Kevin Foy

Ce: Sandra J. T. Tromba

Subject: Renaming Airport Road

Please do-not rename Airport Road. The financial impact on the individuals living or owning businesses on Airport Road will
be significant to some. They will have to fill out numerous change of address cards to any one they have business or personal
contact with. The postage alone will be significant some. Also, the banks charge to have checks changed and reprinted. If
those address changes do nof take immediately, then one’s credit report can be adversely effected. Do you want your
constituency to have additional monetary and stress problems? Also, does the city actually have the extra money to pay for aII
the s:gn changes? Anrport Road has been Airport Road for my entire life. Why change somethlng that has worked for

and is a known road in Chapel Hill. Also, all maps will have to be changed which will be expensnve Please leave Airport Road

as Airport Road.

Sandra J.T. Tromba
taptico@netzero.net




— Original Message —-

From: Roland Giduz

To: Edith Wiggins ; jim ward ; billstrom@nc.rr.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 04 2004 4:28 PM
Subject: re: street naming possibility

| write to you on this matter from the understandmg that as members of a ‘
Street-naming committee, this matter may come before you. Thank you for your
Good consideration of these thoughts.

Chapel Hill has since 1928 had an historic Airport Road named for something
unique to Chapel Hill. This name stands for an important facility and tradition here.
The suggestion has lately been made to re-name it Martin Luther King Jr. Road just
like so many other roadways around the country. -

The martyred spiritual leader is indeed worthy of recognition.

My suggestion is that the major new north-south roadway to be built parallel to
Airport Road through Carolina North memorialize Dr. King. It will be the principal
thoroughfare from Estes Drive all the way through Carolina North toward Interstate 40

Highway.
That boutevard would have more symbolic meaning. The Universit ty is to begin

construction on its grand new Carolina North campus when the Airport is closed at the
end of this year. How fitting it would be for an institution that teaches tolerance and

learning to this boulevard named for a leader who lived and died for those values. In
doing this, the Alrport Road Wthh has historic meaning for Chapel Hill, would retam

that name.
Roland Giduz S
Box 44, Chapel Hill NC 2751 4

(325 Tenney Circle)
Tel.: 919/942-2194



DAVID R. WORK
139 OLD FOREST CREEK DR. ﬁt‘{m FETUETD ,
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February 26, 2004

There has been significant publicity in the media lately about the proposal to rename
Airport Road after the Civil Rights Leader, Martin Luther King. T believe this is a well
intentioned but misguided proposal. '

The primary reason for my opinion is that the current name, Airport Road, is natural as
the street runs by Horace Williams Airport. It is also established historically in the mind of
every person who has lived in Chapel Hill. The fact that the airport may close in the future will
not erase that memory. :

Changing its name to honor Martin Luther King, I believe, would have the same effect
which occurred in Manhattan when Seventh Avenue was renamed Avenue of the Americas.
Every local person still calls it Seventh Avenue which is its natural description and rejects the
official name. ' '

I believe the same thing would happen if Airport Road were renamed for the Civil
Rights Leader. People would continue to use the Airport Road label thereby snubbing the
memory of Martin Luther King. Some would take every opportunity to use the Airport Road
designation as an affront to his name. I believe that would be a classic case of unintended
consequences. '

Very truly yours,

e Wl

David R. Work ' ‘

P.S.—Please place my name on the notification list for this subject.



Ay S Y

,—.mg

AR 2 4 2008 |
A

620 ﬁvf\p Roct LI 303

o S e Lt Mite ,,7).6?.;{';{ W73z

(‘J &y,
/\ﬂa’"ﬁ'&” 33, Heef-

LU Ca.Q,\}u.,-J /\l‘ow*«iear\-—) / &W 7?)4«1»:«{3»‘/&9
T et Cr LA

3ok 7)# (TQL D DL

GNTQJ /UJJL' ?/) B ;{76 Vi

:_DMN 7'57,\,' , ')Lx)@:}’;hj -

s 'P‘-&V«-) r&*"#-/‘r\-/ s SRy pl/, Lﬁ” /LJS-QQJ et
o bt WL B %&M 7{;\; D,W tf "
«{}}LLV}

MLJ C»Qj »kmd % "’D'M"'Q"-) va
5 6080 J@&) S T Lo

S et ol Hor R TE L

ﬁiﬁj NL):@J ey \ifd ,:J%M > K M& fjwj&_g\u
U iy S Pl gTJMu AN ::.M S o

X:VML%:J )w-;&;p*’ dem.,\ radd 5 D poe it and paliSQ) f{rd
‘\k %

e S0 Tu W ot o At
IS VN N é,g M&&S W:ﬁ:}wj »ﬁﬁﬁ

ords Cornmma me,«_&«a T ﬁ I Ot ;%-L» q }fwgp (&h&w
SMQ.: ,mm_; PRI cﬁmuawuu mmﬁm MLJ
T T Y A At fimm-'rbuw&;zwi;_ P M&/ w»w»—«? o (—CDJ
Elinrin s f/\qj\fﬁ > ,Q_) T*:‘ /\LW ,;):4«. f«m\ 50'5-60*" r 2} ) Wiuv
OIS ){ % Brcllsob el el o,

j&;"f'; G OSE LU et ST
W Ay ’L@WVMM /\Q,W/’ Yosuaced o &MD&L r»ob ‘\CR_,\)

LLJ b ted J«ue I: A
LSNP m& «(\L@&Q\‘ PN m—tp\-\) Lot ,,C. R S - a&ﬁl% VL)
v)i._;m-x-) S SLAR A bomigzy -&E E‘ -.,LKLV YAt I L;\L/ E;“v: )\,KLQG = 6<—«-&‘g)'xww

s@J.L ‘Gx/\,\y{p,@/ G » J‘\(Z P ey Mlm) GJHQ-**’ \,€) b Bt S o (‘\;X



-,Q_,___

LM\——W—«-&«’L} fLM \C/ éc’—'y»@»b@/u&)—ww:._) o o s d C/QQ. vg\mn\d e 2
Tos pgpebico i WO T

Mf/ il Ju.,:,PuJ M%’*J T Lk &w\i’\;}(
6 F _tp\u.meJ > n,,siv ms:)IQ. %ﬁt‘%;)

AL — a—‘&’@‘"“—&-/’ Y 'ﬁ'&v‘«ﬂ)«u& i Vaﬁ (s %w e o
CI«LW %:5 ‘L(u\w Pl { ‘ul_e,“vu.w L aww’ .IU:«’VJ
a\.h

2

[« WP QW\QOLW-XLA RS 'P\;—awau

W"’k’? -M J QS AR Wi&owu L »’\_Q—f..L,_{Q o ('L,L,Lc_,,
qu\.L 2 ;;“‘i Qs s w/é-ﬂ—»? eyt LBJ: e 08 WLP JWL ,Lﬁ P
) . S

I TM.Q,, , A‘,\(}_CM__, c»-o-/ -- *3"2\.9
‘EA& - W}J /ngjézfrs—' L’BJJ c;,&v v{ cz,QJ»,‘_l,\,.,f{j NSV

7 J
E Ogé,w.u Reidilefe




Sjouke D. J. Overdyk

620 Airport Road, Apt. 602
Chapel Hill, NC27514
(919)967-9575

March 31,2004

Mr W. Calvin Horton
Town Manager

306 N.Columbia Street
Chapel Hill N.C. 27514

Dear Mr. Horton

Recently I became aware that the Town Council has received
a request to rename " Airport Road ",presumably because of
the planned closing of the airport.

I am the owner/taxpayer of 6 rental properties along this
road and a name change would obviously entail measurable
upheaval and expense,both for my renters and myself.

More important however will be the impact on the commercial
value of this real estate.It is not uncommon for geographic
or historical features,with a street named after these,to
have changed or become no longer relevant. In such cases,
and this also applies to Airport Road,the established name
may have become an identifyer and symbol with a commercial
value of its own, irrespective of its historical origins

I am really concerned that a name change of Airport Road
will affect the value of my possessions negatively and I
would be grateful for this consideration to be brought to
the attention of town council members and officials which
are involved.

Thank you in anticipation of your assistance,
Sincerely,




